



**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE GRANTS COMMITTEE
OF AYLESBURY TOWN COUNCIL HELD IN THE TOWN HALL, 5 CHURCH STREET,
AYLESBURY ON WEDNESDAY 28TH MARCH 2018 AT 7PM**

Present: Councillors: Mrs J. Puddefoot (Chairman)
D. Summers
A. Christensen (Sub for Cllr Harrison)
T. Dixon (Sub for Cllr Takodra)

Officer Present: Jane Eden, Committee Clerk

The Chairman welcomed everyone present and called the meeting to order at 7.00 pm

G511 APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Cllr(s) T Hussain (Prior Commitment),
A Harrison (Unwell), T Hunter Watts (Work Commitments) and R Takodra (Ill Health)

RESOLVED: To accept the above apologies for absence.

G512 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations received

G513 MINUTES OF THE MEETING

RESOLVED: To accept the minutes of the meeting held on 21st February 2018 as a true record and duly signed by the Chairman.

G514 MATTERS ARISING ON THE MINUTES

No matters arising

G515 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The Chairman suspended Standing Orders at 7.05 p.m. to allow grant applicants to speak in respect of their respective applications.

The Chairman reinstated Standing Orders at 7.35pm to allow discussions to begin.

G516 GENERAL GRANTS 2017/18

The Committee gave detailed consideration to the applications from community organisations requesting financial assistance. Through the adopted General Power of Competence it was **RESOLVED:** to make the following grants:

14-17/18 PHG Teaching Aylesbury £390

RESOLVED: The committee agreed to fund the cost of a terms room hire in support of the costs to provide the language classes to increase community cohesion through understanding of 3 languages: Pinjabi, Hindi and Gujarati.

19-17/18 Stay and Play

£1850

RESOLVED: The committee agreed to Fund a years running costs of providing a regular meeting place in Southcourt for parents and children to socialize and play.

20 - 17/18 Head2head Theatre

£709

RESOLVED: The committee agreed to fund £709 towards the costs of bringing a 2 day tour of 'Peter Pan in a Pickle' to families in Aylesbury with a child who has special needs.

G518 BUDGET MONITORING

The Clerk reported that the 2017/18 grant budget balance has all been allocated.

G520 GRANT FEEDBACK REPORTS

The Committee noted the grant feedback reports returned from the following organisations: Grandparents Group, BucksVision, CHAT and Tyanna Dale.

G521 CORRESPONDENCE

There was no correspondence:

There being no further business of the Committee, the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.10 p.m.

Signed: _____

Date: _____